From: Elliott, Robin

To: marie.a.dominguez.mil@mail.mil

Cc: Lawindy, Daniel M CPT USARMY MEDCOM BMACH (US)

Subject: MARTIN ARMY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL, REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION FOR AMENDMENT TO LICENSE, CONTROL NO. 588862

Date: Monday, November 16, 2015 3:29:00 PM

Docket No. 03001351
License No. 10-06493-02
Control No. 588862

COL Marie Dominguez
Commanding

Martin Army Community Hospital
6600 Van Aalst Boulevard
Building 9250

Fort Benning, GA 31905

SUBJECT: MARTIN ARMY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL, REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
CONCERNING APPLICATION FOR AMENDMENT TO LICENSE, CONTROL NO. 588862

Dear COL Dominguez:
Please confirm receipt of this email.

This is in reference to your application dated August 27, 2015 requesting to amend Nuclear
Regulatory Commission License No. 10-06493-02. In order to continue our review, please provide
the following additional information:

1. Confirm that you intend to reduce your current possession limit of 35.300 material from 300
mCi to 100 mCi.

2. Provide a list of individuals for which authorized user status is requested and the materials
they request to be authorized to use.

3. Confirm that no PET radiopharmaceuticals are used and that the license will be amended
prior to the start of any future PET use.

4. Provide a list of any sealed sources (make, model, serial number and activity) that do not
meet the requirements of 35.65, i.e. greater than 30 mCi.

5. Confirm that syringe shields and shielded transport containers are available for the Nuclear
Medicine staff to assist in the reduction of occupational doses.

6. Confirm that access to the locations where licensed material, i.e. doses, sealed sources, and
waste are stored is secured against unauthorized entry and removal.

7. Indicate whether you wish to make the following commitment: “we reserve the right to
upgrade our survey instruments as necessary as long as they are adequate to measure the
type and level of radiation for which they are used.”

8. Confirm that you will implement the procedures developed and maintained for area surveys,
the safe use of licensed material and the safe response to spills.

9. Confirm that you have developed and will implement and maintain written waste disposal
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procedures for licensed material, in accordance with 10 CFR 20.1101, that also meet the
requirements of the applicable section of Subpart K to 10 CFR 20 and of 10 CFR 35.92

Current NRC regulations and guidance are included on the NRC's website at www.nrc.gov; select
Nuclear Materials; Med, Ind, & Academic Uses; then Licensee Toolkits, see our toolkit index
page. You may also obtain these documents by contacting the Government Printing Office (GPO)
toll-free at 1-866-512-1800. The GPO is open from 8:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. EST, Monday through
Friday (except Federal holidays).

We will continue our review upon receipt of this information. Please reply to my attention at the
Region | Office and refer to Mail Control No. 588862. If you have any technical questions regarding
this deficiency letter, please call me at (610) 337-5076.

In order for us to continue a prompt review of your application, please reply within 30 calendar days
from the date of this communication.

Regards,
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Health Physicist

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Region |, Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
2100 Renaissance Blvd

King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

(610) 337-5076 voice

(610) 337-5269 fax

Robin.Elliott@nrc.gov
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